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Michael Engelberg, Assistant General Counsel
Telephone: (416) 345-6305
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E-mail: mengelberg@HydroOne.com

July 26, 2013

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

EB-2013-0187 — Application by Norfolk Power Distribution Inc. for leave to dispose of its
distribution system to Hydro One Networks Inc.

EB-2013-0196 — Application by Hydro One Inc. for leave to purchase all of the issued and
outstanding shares of Norfolk Power Inc.

EB-2013-0198 — Application by Hydro One Networks Inc. seeking to include a rate rider in
the 2013 OEB-approved rate schedule of Norfolk Power Distribution Inc. to give effect to a
1% reduction relative to 2012 base electricity delivery rates

Hydro One Networks Inc.’s Reply Submission

The following is the Reply Submission of Hydro One Inc. and Hydro One Networks Inc.
(collectively, “Hydro One”) on the confidentiality and redaction issues raised in these
proceedings.

In response to submissions made by various intervenors, Hydro One submits that its request for
redactions regarding the Share Purchase Agreement (“SPA”), are consistent with the Board’s
Practice on Confidential Filing and consistent with past decisions of the Board.

Hydro One agrees with the submission of Board Staff except where Board Staff refers to
Schedules 3.1 (N) and (O). Regarding Schedule 3.1 (N), Hydro One responds by stating that it is
seeking only partial redaction, namely for the first section of NPl employee contract information
and the first eight bullets under NPDI. Hydro One’s grounds are that all of those items contain
employee names and the dates of their employment contracts, matters that are not only
employees’ personal contractual information but are not relevant or helpful to the matters to be
considered in MAAD applications. Similarly, Hydro One submits that the first bullet of
Schedule 3.1 (O) should remain confidential because it contains the name of an individual.

ALL OF WHICH IS RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED.
ORIGINAL SIGNED BY MICHAEL ENGELBERG

Michael Engelberg
Counsel for Hydro One Inc. and Hydro One Networks Inc.



